



## CENTRAL area committee

---

**WEDNESDAY  
6 MARCH 2019  
ST MARGARET'S PRIMARY SCHOOL,  
BOLTON LANE, IP4 2BT  
7.00 PM**

### WARD COUNCILLORS

#### ALEXANDRA:

J Cook, Labour  
A Leeder, Labour  
J Riley, Labour

#### ST MARGARETS:

O Holmes, Liberal Democrats  
I Lockington, Liberal Democrats  
L Reynolds, Conservative

#### WESTGATE:

J Gibbs, Labour  
C Jones, Labour  
C Kreidewolf, Labour

#### CO-OPTTEES:

Councillor J Abbott (Suffolk County Council)  
Councillor C Chambers (Suffolk County Council)  
Councillor M Gaylard (Suffolk County Council)

 Follow us on Twitter @areacommittees

# A G E N D A

	<b>PART 1</b>
<b>1.</b>	<b>Apologies for Absence</b>
<b>2.</b>	<p><b>Unconfirmed Minutes of Previous Meeting</b> (Pages 1 - 10)</p> <p>To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 January 2019.</p>
<b>3.</b>	<b>To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business</b>
<b>4.</b>	<b>Declarations of Interest</b>
<b>5.</b>	<p><b>To Confirm the Venues of Future Meetings</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Wednesday 5 June 2019, 7pm – Ipswich Community Church, Clarkson Street, IP1 2JP</li> <li>• Wednesday 31 July 2019, 7pm – Alexandra ward</li> <li>• Wednesday 11 September 2019, 7pm – St Margaret’s ward</li> <li>• Wednesday 20 November 2019, 7pm – Westgate ward</li> <li>• Wednesday 15 January 2020, 7pm – Alexandra ward</li> <li>• Wednesday 11 March 2020, 7pm – St Margaret’s ward</li> </ul>
<b>6.</b>	<p><b>Responses to Public Questions Received and Open Discussion on Local Issues</b></p> <p>(a) <b>Police Priorities</b></p>
<b>7.</b>	<b>CAC/18/21 Area Committee Budget Update</b> (Pages 11 - 16)
<b>8.</b>	<b>CAC/18/22 Funding Request: Creative Computing</b> (Pages 17 - 26)
<b>9.</b>	<b>CAC/18/23 Spending Proposal: Summer and Half-Term Holiday Activities Programme</b> (Pages 27 - 38)
<b>10.</b>	<b>CAC/18/24 Funding Request: Suffolk Pride Festival 2019</b> (Pages 39 - 48)
<b>11.</b>	<b>Chair's Update on Actions from Previous Meetings</b>

12.

**Community Intelligence - Verbal Update from Ward Councillors**

*Shirley Jarlett*

**SHIRLEY JARLETT  
MONITORING OFFICER**

26 February 2019

Any enquiries about this meeting should be addressed to  
Linda Slowgrove - 01473 432511  
Grafton House, 15 - 17 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2DE.  
Website: [www.ipswich.gov.uk](http://www.ipswich.gov.uk)



*The information contained within these papers can be made available in alternative formats. Please use the contact details above for assistance*